

April 13, 1933

Dr. Phillip Drinker
Harvard School of Public Health
55 Van Dyke Street
Boston, Mass.

Dear Doctor Drinker:

Thanks for your letter of March 27th. I shall be pleased to have the articles appear as you have indicated in the September and November issues of the Journal of Industrial Hygiene.

In accordance with your request, I am getting together the material on the method which I should be very glad to present. I, too, felt it was wise to publish the method even though it has appeared formerly, and I omitted it only because the length of the papers made me feel that it would be difficult to have them accepted for publication. I shall send you the copy on the method shortly, at which time I will indicate where I would like to have it go and will note certain slight alterations in the references which should be made as a result of its inclusion to any material.

I neglected to mention in my letter accompanying the papers, that I hope eventually to get together a monograph in which I shall wish to make use of most, if not all, of the material of these papers. I should like to reserve the right to make use of the material for this purpose.

I am sending you herewith another article which is properly to be grouped with the four papers which I have sent you, since it is the logical sequence in the application of our data to the industrial problems involved in lead compounds. If it is at all possible, I should like to have this article appear at about the same time that the others come out.

I am working on one other article which I hope to have ready shortly which is the continuation of this work in its relation to the diagnosis of lead poisoning in individual cases. From the point of view of medical practice, it is undoubtedly the most important of the articles and I hope to have it ready to submit to you in short order. I

hope it will not be necessary to delay its publication much beyond next fall and I should be very grateful to you, therefore, if you would let me know whether or not you would be interested in having it presented to you. If it can not be published for a long time, perhaps I should send it elsewhere. I am not, of course, asking for your attitude on a paper which you have not seen. I am thinking merely of the physical and financial difficulties involved in your acceptance of such a bulk of material as I have already transmitted to you for publication in the Journal. If it seems likely to you that you will wish to publish it, I shall naturally think seriously of sending it to you even though some considerable delay may be occasioned.

Sincerely yours,

RAK:IS

KE 0015291